

MMSC Senior Race Minutes 1st November 2010

Present:

Denise Sedivy
Scott Lousier
Mark Harris
Bob Fuge
Norm Schlimbach
Al Lemke
Kevin Krueger

Excused:

John Carey
Neil Norris
Jim Fisher

Meeting called to order 6:30PM

Item 1, Trophies:

Jim Fisher will use up current trophies for races A,B,C and D for everyone. New trophies will be purchased for the remaining races. Discussion about getting sponsors for trophies in future. Tabled until next meeting. Trophies budget this year is \$1933.00

Item 2, Website:

Denise has been investigating into a new website. Estimated cost approx. \$55.00 a year. Current website would go from 20MG to 1G capacity. Would loose ads but gain more web space to build a better and more exciting website! Denise will talk Jan Vojta to see if Jan is willing to continue to manage the website.

Item 3, Budget/Balance sheet: (Denise Sedivy)

Note, total projected expenses are \$4,078.00, total projected income is \$3,112.00

Needs (Amount to be budgeted)

Equipment: Radios at \$100.00
 Gates at \$500.00
 Misc. Equipment \$165.00
Timing: Batteries and repair at \$150.00
Promotion: \$100.00
Locker Fee: \$35.00
Computer: \$300.00
Insurance and Misc Office: \$625.00
Misc: \$100.00

Item 4, Finalize Race Schedule:
Finished and listed on MMSC Race Website.

Item 5, Promotions:
Discussion on banners, flyers and posters to promote MMSC Race.
Scott Lousier to look into cost. Promotions budgeted for \$100.00

Item 6, MMSC Practice Night
Discussion on practice night would be a great way to promote for new racers/members. Practice night is set for Fridays at Sunburst.
Open skiing and practice (Sitzmark) at Crystal Ridge TBD. Mark Harris will follow up on it.

Item 7, Other:
Discussion on combining race classes. Tabled till spring.

Item 8, Next meeting:
1st March, 2011 Butler Inn 6:30PM

Meeting adjourned 8:30PM.

Any changes or additions please feel free to add them or contact me for corrections.

Regards,

Kevin Krueger
414-530-4364